LOL o0 Us01¢
= [

800170897668

AR©

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) c. DENNARI

[] Pekur [ war [] maiL

(Address)

(Business Entity Name)

(Docurment Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




) : Page | of 2

. Malave, Erin | 000 04501

From: Gardner, Nancy

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Principal office and mailing address changes

Nancy Gardner

Management Review Specialist
Division of Corporations

(850) 245-6000

(850) 245-6014 (FAX)

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: McDuffie, Doris On Behalf Of Secretary of State
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:06 PM

To: Gardner, Nancy

Subject: FW: Principal office and mailing address changes

Please forward email to the appropriate section. Thank you

Florida Department of State
Office of the Secretary of State
R.A. Gray Building

500 South Bronough Strect
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6500
Fascimile:  (850) 245-6125
Website: www.dos.state.[T.us

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuausly assessing and
improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you In advance for your participation. ROS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: O'Bryan, Donna [mailto:dobryan@fbtlaw.com)
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:02 AM

To: Secretary of State
Subject: Principal office and mailing address changes

Please change the principal address and mailing address for the following entities to:
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62 Sunset Key Drive
Key West, Florida 33040

RDB PROMOTIONS, LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBER:

COWBOY BILL'S HONKY TONK SALOON, LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBER: L06000045018 .=

COWBOQY BILLS RELOADED, LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBEW
Thanks for your help.

Donna L. C'Bryan
Paralegal Manager | Frost Brown Todd LLC

400 West Market Street, 32nd Floor | Louisville, KY 40202-3363
502.568.0290 Direct | 502.589.5400 Main | 502.581.1087 Fax
dobryan@fbtiaw.com | www.frostbrowntedd.com

NOTICE: Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary. If you must, please recycle. This electronic mail
transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that
is privileged or confidential, It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the named addressee
{or a person authorized to defiver it to the named addressee). it is not to be copied or forwarded to any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, delete it from your system
without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email or by calling Frost Brown
Todd LLC at (513) 651-6800 (collect), so that our address record can be corrected.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed hersin.
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